From To

Dr. Palanisamy, MD,DA Principal Chief Conservator of
Joint Director of Health Forests,

Services, Panagal Maaligai, Sidapet,

Udhagamandalam, Chennai-135.

The Nilgiris.

Sir,

Ref.No.Spl/Medical College /2019, Dated: 08 .11.2019

Sub

Ref

Land - Forest Land leased out to the Hindustan
Photo films -~ in survey no 228/1 of
Udhagamandalam Rural Village, Udhagamandalam
Taluk- Creation of Medical College cum Multi
Specialty Hospital at Udhagamandalam, The Nilgiris
District — Resumption of Forest Land in favour of
State Forest Department — Regarding.

G.0.Ms.5210(Ind)Industries Labour and Cooperation
Deparment dated:28.08.1961

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Panagal
Maaligai, Sidapet, Chennai-15.letter
no.TS3/49011/2019 dated:24.10.2019 and
05.11.2019

Khkhkhhk

I invite your attention to the references cited.

2) As per G.O(Ms)No.5210 (Ind) Industries Labour and Co

operation Department Dated:28.08.1961, an extent of 272.36 acres of

forest land vested in Survey No 228/1 of Udhagamandalam Rural

Village in Udhagamandalam Taluk had been transferred to Hindustan

Photo Film Manufacturing Company Limited free of cost with certain

conditions particularly point No.4 which mentions that

“If and when the lands (or any portion of them) are not required

for the purpose for which they have been transferred, they shall

revert to the State Forest Department”



4) As per the above condition, the lands in survey no 228/1 of
Udhagamandalam Rural Village are deemed to be reverted to the
forest department from the year 2013 and NOC is not required from

the authorities of the Hindustan Photo Films to resume back the land.
This is for favour of kind information.
Yours Sincerely,

Joint Directdr of He&lth Services,

The Nilgiris Distirct, Udhagamandalam,



